Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: James A. Miller
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: All County Musical - 2011

DATE: February 28, 2011

The Warren County School District will present "Once Upon a Mattress" as the 2011
All-County Musical. The production will be at the Struther’s Library Theatre on March
31, April 1 and 2, 2011. Additional information includes:

Rehearsals: Through the middle of March, the cast is rehearsing at:
BWMS Monday — Thursday
The Board and Administration are invited to stop by to
visit.

Tickets: Tickets will be priced at $11 for students and senior

citizens and $13 for adults. They will go on sale at the
box office at the Library Theatre from 11:00 a.m. to 7:00
p.m. on March 21% through March 25" and March 28™
through April 2™, 2011.

Sets: Construction, painting, and final preparation are taking
place at a United Refining Company building on
Lexington Avenue.

Special Event: Members of the cast, crew, orchestra and staff are
holding a “Character Breakfast” at the Conewango Club
on Saturday, March 26, 2011.

Budget: The budget expense projections remain on schedule.

School Performances: School performances for our Middle School students will
be presented at the schools on March 25.
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